Dawson (development), Barry

From: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 18 April 2018 15:33

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application - 2018/1134/P - 1 St Giles High Street, WC1

FAO Ben Farrant

Thank you for allowing me to comment on planning application 2018/1134/P the temporary erection of the LED
screen to be placed inside Central St Giles Piazza between June 2018 and August 2018.

| have reviewed the design access statement and have found the maintenance strategy and | am happy that the
procedures in place whilst the event is in use are sufficient. Also, when not in use the actual LED screen itself is

protected, monitored by CCTV and also security patrol the location.

| have liaised with the local NPT officers for Holborn & Covent Garden and they have stated that on previous years
the installation was present in the Piazza there was no increase in crime or anti-social behaviour.

Therefore | have no objections to this planning application.

Kind regards

Jim

Jim Cope

Police Constable — Design Out Crime Officer
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